
Evolve 3 Holdings Pty Ltd  

PO BOX 6222, NARRAWEENA NSW, Australia, 2099   

Tel: +61400665466 

Email: ray@evolvethree.com.au 

 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Subject: Request to change in Identification. 

 

Date: 2020-06-28 

 

Dear Regulatory Authority, 

This Change of Identification request applies for a new FCC ID: 2AWLG201808EC25AF 

as established in 47CFR2.933(b) for a currently approved device. This application by 

Evolve 3 Holdings Pty Ltd will establish a new FCC ID: 2AWLG201808EC25AF under 

Evolve 3 Holdings Pty Ltd grant code for purpose of marketing, and the new model will 

be under new FCC ID. The original grant to Quectel Wireless Solutions Company Limited 

(FCC ID: XMR201808EC25AF) will remain in effect. 

 

Per 2.933(b) 

1. The original identification is Quectel Wireless Solutions Company Limited 

(FCC ID: XMR201808EC25AF) 

2. The Original grant date is 2018/08/03 

3. The equipment is identical in schematics, but they are different in: FCC ID number 

and Label and applicant. 

4. The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device. 

5. Exterior photographs are included in this application. 

 

 

The following files are electronically submit as attachments: 

Authorization Letter form Original Grantee  

FCC Agent Authorization Letter 

External photos 

FCC ID Label format and location 

 

Sincerely, 

Signature:  

 

RAY PAOLA 

 

CEO 


